Jasmina Farkas

From: Debra Estwick <destwick@airdberlis.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 12:01 PM

To: Ada Htay

Cc: Kirandeep Kainth; Jenelle Simpson; Jasmine Allen; Tammy Evans; DL-Trust
Subject: Dec 01 - 1 CAD Wire received/ Mr Rami Kamal Morcos Youssef/$31,145.00

Please see below wire received from Mr. Rami Kamal Morcos Youssef in the amount of $31,145.00. Please
confirm matter to post.

INCOMING WIRE PAYMENT NOTIFICATION

Date: DEC. 01, 2020

For Credit To: 1020-5560733

Original Amount: 31,145.00 CAD
Handling Fee : 0.00

Net Amount 31,145.00 CAD
Exchange Rate : 1.000000

Total Amount : 31,145.00 CAD
Received From: HKBCCATTXXX
Value Date: DEC. 01, 2020

Payment Details: AVIA 2, SUITE 206
ORIG AMT CAD 31145.00

Payment ID: 20120155802000
Payment Confirmation#:. LVTS77IFOMLXWTR2
Transaction Reference: CAV FAUSEXMO

Ordering Customer:  /CAHKBC082350353150
MR RAMI KAMAL MORCOS YOUSSEF
4430 RADISSON CRES
MISSISSAUGA ON/CA

Beneficiary Customer: /5560733
AIRD AND BERLIS LLP
181 BAY STREET, SUITE 1800
TORONTO, CANADA M5J 2T9


mailto:<destwick@airdberlis.com>

FOR INQUIRIES, CONTACT 1-800-668-7328 FROM 8AM - 8PM

Debra Estwick
Accounting Clerk

T 416.863.1500 x2134
F 416.863.1515
E destwick@airdberlis.com

Aird & Berlis LLP | Lawyers
Brookfield Place, 181 Bay Street, Suite 1800

Toronto, Canada M5J 2T9 | airdberlis.com

This email is intended only for the individual or entity named in the message. Please let us know if you have received this email in error.
If you did receive this email in error, the information in this email may be confidential and must not be disclosed to anyone.
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